



Benjamin Rothman

100 State St. Hackensack, NJ

Ben@BenRothman.org

<http://www.benrothman.org>

Bio

Name

Ben Rothman

Age

29 years old

Who am I

Benjamin is a WordPress Developer who builds sites from the ground up (design, backend customizations, and front-end development) or maintains a pre-existing site troubleshooting problems bywriting and executing custom code fixes.

Social Media

[brothman01](#)

[BenjaminRothmanDesign](#)

[in/benrothman](#)

[brothman01](#)

Education

Drew University

Madison, NJ

Major: Computer Science

2009 – 2012

Ramapo College

Mahwah, NJ

Bachelor of Arts (B.A.)

Major: Communication Arts

2012 – 2015

New York University SCPS

New York, NY

Certification in Digital and

Graphic Design Production

2011 - 2014



Web Developer

Specialize in programming plugins and themes for WordPress sites.



Web UI Designer

Designs good-looking websites with easy-to-use interfaces and make sure that the users have a simple and intuitive experience that is accessible to differently abled users.



Job Skills/Proficiencies

- WordPress

- HTML5/CSS3

- PHP

- Javascript/JQuery

- Java

- Python



Job Skills/Proficiencies

- Adobe Photoshop

- Adobe Illustrator

- Adobe InDesign

- Adobe Flash

- Some Adobe After Effects

- Microsoft Word, Excel and Powerpoint

Will either only develop or both design and develop a beautiful, functional website of the highest quality that provides users with a simple and positive experience.

Experience with Mac, Windows and Linux



Work Experience

Bergen County IT - Web Development

April 2017 - Present

Answer help requests from other departments. Make updates and modifications to the County website. Perform updates and removed viruses.

Freelance Work

March 2014 – Present

Different freelance jobs require different kinds of work ranging from designing and developing custom WordPress websites to maintaining and troubleshooting sites with large webstores.

Spotlight Clients:

• **Ora's Amazing Herbal** - Troubleshoot and maintained as well as added new features to WordPress site and WooCommerce webstore.

• **Frisa Beverages** - Designed and developed new pages for the website as well as create some product ads in Photoshop.

Assisted with website security.

• **WP Monitor** - WordPress plugin I develop and maintain.

• **The DSM Group** - Marketing, advertising and public relations agency for which I created client websites on WordPress.

• **Arthur C Rothman Neurology** - Doctor's office required a new custom website to advertise their services as well as inform prospective patients about the policies and rules of the office.

Oticon Corp (contract)

April 2016 - May 2016

Assist the company's IT department with the migration of the existing website to a new one, making certain parts of the new site offered the same functionality as the old one. and adding that functionality if required.

ACIEM Studios

May 2015 – Sept 2015

Clients of this studio had many different needs. I design, develop, and maintain their websites and create some DVD packaging.